08/01/2024, 14:02 Gmail - Fwd: Re: Oxygen Sensors

M Gma" Aqgib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: Re: Oxygen Sensors

Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> 8 January 2024 at 13:54
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>, Janine Gill <janine.gill@vmsecure.me.uk>, Agib Majeed
<agib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>, Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@vmsecure.me.uk>

Ryan Swaine - Viamed & Vandagraph - +44 (0) 7803 907117

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: info@lifemed.cn <info@lifemed.cn>
Date: Mon, 8 Jan 2024, 13:25

Subject: [A]S: Re: Oxygen Sensors
To: kate.griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Ryan Swaine - Viamed Ltd. <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

Kate,

We would like to place an order for:
UFO130-2 50pcs

Thanks & Best Regards
Hanson Lijing

Lifemed Co.,Ltd
Tel.: +86 13603093265
http://www.lifemed.cn

EiHEA: info@lifemed.cn

Ai%AIE: 2023-11-30 20:38

WA :  kate.griffiths; Ryan Swaine - Viamed Ltd.
F/;: Re: Re: Oxygen Sensors

Kate,

yes, the shipping address is correct, please proceed the order CVM146934,

Thanks & Best Regards
Hanson Lijing

Lifemed Co.,Ltd
Tel.: +86 13603093265
http://www.lifemed.cn

From: Kate Griffiths

Date: 2023-11-29 17:59

To: info; Ryan Swaine
Subject: Re: Oxygen Sensors

Good morning Hanson,
Thank you, | will prepare your order. Is the shipping address the same as the last order please?
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